
From:                                         Mary Clark <clarkm@cityofriodell.ca.gov>
Sent:                                           Tuesday, January 14, 2025 3:42 PM
To:                                               Steve
Cc:                                               Crystal Landry
Subject:                                     RE: PRA-Semi Trucks Letter re. Parking
Attachments:                          code.pdf; map.pdf
 
Good Afternoon,
 
Of course, anything I can do to help at all!
 
I have attached a copy of municipal codes associated with commercial vehicles parking in Residential
Districts and the parking regulations in Town Center (which is Wildwood Avenue from Davis Street to
Monument Road). I also attached the City of Rio Dell’s zoning map. On the map, “Town Center” is
labeled in red and is not zoned residential.
 
As for any information regarding proposed changes, I do not have any information on that. I do know
this topic was originally discussed at the Nuisance Committee meeting in October 2024 and discussed
again in the Nuisance Committee meeting in November 2024. In the November meeting, the topic
was recommended to be referred to the Traffic Committee for review. The Traffic Committee did have
a meeting in November where this was discussed in further. Any additional information regarding
details/discussion in those meetings will be available through the meeting minutes. The October 2024
meeting minutes should be available on the City’s website however, the other 2 meeting minutes will
be posted on the City’s website by 1-17-2025.   
 
I appreciate you reaching out to me. I encourage anyone concerned about this issue to attend to the
Traffic Committee meetings and most importantly, City Council Meetings.
 
If you have any further questions please feel free to reach out to me.
 
Thank you,
 
Mary Clark
Community Service Officer
707-764-1983
 
 
From: Steve <steve@riodelltimes.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2025 2:58 PM
To: Mary Clark <clarkm@cityofriodell.ca.gov>
Subject: FW: PRA-Semi Trucks Letter re. Parking
 
Could we please get a copy of the current parking regulations re. semi-trucks and where they’re
allowed to park that Karen mentioned below? Also, any information on the proposed changes
relocating parking to the business park area.
 
Thank you very much,
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Sharon & Steve Wolff
 
From: Karen Dunham [mailto:dunhamk@cityofriodell.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2025 1:38 PM
To: Steve
Cc: Kevin Caldwell; Kyle Knopp
Subject: RE: PRA-Semi Trucks Letter re. Parking
 
Hi Sharon,
 
I spoke to Mary Clark, the City’s CSO and she said that there have been no changes to the
parking regulations.  It is still under review by the Traffic Committee with the next meeting
scheduled for January 23 @ 3:00.  She did provide copies of the current parking regulations
to local truckers informing them of where they are allowed to park as of now.  Feel free to
contact Mary at clarkm@cityofriodell.ca.gov. for any additional information. 
 
Thanks!
 
 
Karen Dunham, CMC
City Clerk, City of Rio Dell
675 Wildwood Ave.
Rio Dell, CA  95562
(707) 764-3532
dunhamk@cityofriodell.ca.gov
 
 
 
From: Steve <steve@riodelltimes.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2025 10:19 AM
To: Kyle Knopp <knoppk@cityofriodell.ca.gov>; Kevin Caldwell <caldwellk@cityofriodell.ca.gov>
Cc: Karen Dunham <dunhamk@cityofriodell.ca.gov>
Subject: PRA-Semi Trucks Letter re. Parking
 
Good morning.  We’d like to receive a copy of the letter(s) sent to local semi-truck owners regarding
changes to parking so that it could be published as a public record.  If the letter doesn’t include the
code citation for the city authority then please include that information.
 
Regards,
 
Sharon & Steve Wolff
www.riodelltimes.com
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